

Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)

From: keong@mova.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 2:51 PM
To: Rasul (LKKAUTO); enny@mova.com.sg
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO); jiaju@mova.com.sg
Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for SKT 8910 K DOA: 25/06/2024 Our ref: NSV2400169/PC

Dear Rasul
Noted Thank you.

Best Regards,
Goh Chai Hock (Keong)
Claims Estimator
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
HP : 96510098
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314



This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use its content. We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system. Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

From: Rasul (LKKAUTO) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 9:55 AM
To: Keong <keong@mova.com.sg>
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: TP Survey assignment for SKT 8910 K DOA: 25/06/2024 Our ref: NSV2400169/PC

Hi Keong,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair L/S \$3,100.00 /- with 04 days of repair before GST, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2024 10:29 am
To: Rasul (LKKAUTO) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: TP Survey assignment for SKT 8910 K DOA: 25/06/2024 Our ref: NSV2400169/PC

Hi Rasul,

Kindly assist finalize

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: keong@mova.com.sg <keong@mova.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 10:23 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; nitha@mova.com.sg; sieying@mova.com.sg
Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for SKT 8910 K DOA: 25/06/2024 Our ref: NSV2400169/PC

Dear Veron
Attached finalise report and photo. COR \$3100.00 and 4 days. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Goh Chai Hock (Keong)
Claims Estimator
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
HP : 96510098
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314



This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use its content. We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system. Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 1:47 PM
To: nitha@mova.com.sg; keong@mova.com.sg; sieying@mova.com.sg
Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for SKT 8910 K DOA: 25/06/2024 Our ref: NSV2400169/PC

Dear Nitha/Ah Keong,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hew, Lee Fong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com> **On Behalf Of** Motorsurvey

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:12 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; nitha@moval.com.sg; keong@moval.com.sg; sieying@moval.com.sg

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SKT 8910 K DOA: 25/06/2024 Our ref: NSV2400169/PC

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of **Mr Mohammad Taufikh** as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant's vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3 rd Party Vehicle	:	SKT 8910 K
Insured Vehicle	:	XD 6783 D (Accident not reported)
Policy Number	:	BVFCB0014402300
Name of Workshop	:	Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Contact Number	:	6272 3892
Person to Contact	:	Nitha
Estimated Cost of repairs	:	\$ 5,463.24

Regards,

Claims Division

Copy to Mova Automotive Pte Ltd via Email

Note -

- (x)
1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
 2. **Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning the repaired vehicle to your customer.**
 3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's vehicle has been repaired.
 4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of liability.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.